
M E M O R A N D U M 

Procurement & Contracts #25-007 

DATE: January 28, 2025 

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney 

THROUGH:  Mary Rivero, Director of Procurement & Contracts 

FROM: Jeff English, Purchasing Agent 

SUBJECT: Request for Resolution – Award ITB P-16-24 NE 27th Avenue and NE 16th Street 

Stormwater Improvements (State Revolving Fund) to DBF Construction LLC, in 

the amount of $4,533,498.90. 

Please review the attached documents as a request for a Resolution for the City Commission to 

Award ITB P-16-24 NE 27th Avenue and NE 16th Street Stormwater Improvements (State 

Revolving Fund) to DBF Construction LLC, in the amount of $4,533,498.90.  The requested 

Resolution is for the 2/11/2025 City Commission meeting.  

While account 426-7630-538.65-12 Stormwater Capital Fund / Project 19-352 NE 27AVE NE 

16 ST will be used to track expenditures, the project will be funded by a State Revolving Funds 

(SRF) loan.  Tammy Good, CIP Manager, will be presenting this item. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request. 


